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April 28, 1977

Roger C. Hanks
P.0O. Box 2148
Midland, TX 79702

Re: Dee State Com.
#1-J-36-19-24
Eddy County, NM
Dear Mr. Hanks:
We hereby acknowledge receipt of a Notice of Gas Connection on

the subiect well from Natural Gas Pipeline Co. of America.

However, to date we have not received Form C-104 designating
them as the transporter. ‘

Upon receipt of said Form Cc-104, an allowable will be assigned.

1f you have any gquestions concerning this matter, please feel
free to call upon me..

Sincerely yours,

4 12, 5L i —

W.A., Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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